
Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>

Re: Amit has requested for below plat access

1 message

Tarun Kumar <tarun.kumar@vishvaraj.in> Fri, Dec 9, 2022 at 2:39 PM
To: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Amit Channe <amit.channe@vishvaraj.in>, Bhagyashree Solanke <bhagyashree.solanke@vishvaraj.in>

As discussed with Amit, He wants SES approval rights for project related works.

Please provide the same.

Rgds
Tarun

Get Outlook for Android

From: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 2:29:50 PM

To: Bhagyashree Solanke <bhagyashree.solanke@vishvaraj.in>; Tarun Kumar <tarun.kumar@vishvaraj.in>

Cc: Amit Channe <amit.channe@vishvaraj.in>

Subject: Fwd: Amit has requested for below plat access
 
Please check the mail below and kindly confirm.


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>

Date: Thu, Dec 8, 2022 at 7:26 PM

Subject: Amit has requested for below plat access

To: Rishikesh Naghate <rishikesh.naghate@vishvaraj.in>

Cc: Amit Channe <amit.channe@vishvaraj.in>


Hello Rishikesh Sir

Amit has requested for below plat access , kindly check and confirm.

Regards

Vivek 
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